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Diamond Williams

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: ‘Caroline Klancke'; 'Charles Guyton'; 'Jeffrey A. Stone'; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; 'Richard

Melson'; 'Russell A. Badders'; 'Scheff Wright'; 'Steven R. Griffin’; 'Susan Ritenour’
Subject: 110138.notice of service
Attachments: 110138.notice of service.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
mcglothlin.josephfleg.state. fl.us

b. Docket No. 110138-EI

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Power Company.
c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s Notice of Service.
(See attached file: 110138.notice of service.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Monica R. Woods
Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Counsel
Phone #: 488-9330

Fax# :487-6419

ApCLMENT NUMBTR-CATE

Loy 87 SEP-8=
9/8/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Docket No. 110138-EI

Power Company.
Filed: September 8, 2011

NOTICE OF SERVICE

The Citizens of the State of Florida, by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this
notice that they have served their Sixth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 226~ 259) and their Sixth
Request to Produce Documents (Nos. 107-151) to Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire, Beggs & Lane Law
Firm, P.O. Box 12950, Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 on this 8™ day of September, 2011.

Assofiate Public Counsel

Erik L. Sayler
Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel
c¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing Citizens’ Notice of Service has been
furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 8™ day of September, 2011, to the following;

Caroline Klancke, Esquire

Keino Young, Esquire

Martha Barrera, Esquire

2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard
Florida Public Service Commission
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Susan Ritenour

Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520

Richard Melson
705 Piedmont Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32312

Federal Executive Agencies
Christopher Thompson/Karen White
c/o AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
Russell A. Badders, Esquire
Steven R. Griffin, Esquire
Beggs & Lane

P. 0. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576-2950

Charles Guyton

Gunster, Yoakley, & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. La Via
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A

1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee FL 32308

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A.
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

‘Joseph A MMc lotifin
Associate Pyblic Counsel

Erik L. Sayler
Associate Public Counsel




